|.E. 40174 Paola Frassinetti

Tey ,q:'e?h.t,'ﬂ 45

PRACTICE

Name;

GRADE:

% Read and complete the Addams family tree

Wednesday's family

My name is Wednesday. | have a brother, and his name is
Pugsley, who always does silly things. My dad’s name is
Gomez, and my mom'’s name is Morticia. They are married
and love each other a lot. Their favorite thing to do is dance
together. Gomez has a brother named Uncle Fester, but he
doesn't have any sisters.

| also have a grandma who loves us very much. My dad has
a rich cousin named Cousin Itt. Our house is very big. We
have a butler named Lurch who looks like Frankenstein. We
also have a pet lion named Kitty, and a hand called Thing
that helps around the house. Our family is a little strange,
but we love each other a lot!
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% Read again and answer the questions.

What is Wednesday's brother's name?
a) Fester

b) Lurch

c) Pugsley

d) It

What do Wednesday's parents like to do together?
a) Dance

b) Cook

¢) Read

d) Travel

Who is Wednesday's father's brother?
a) Cousin Itt

b) Uncle Lucas

¢) Lurch

d) Thing

Does Wednesday have a grandma?

a) Yes

b) No

What is Cousin Itt like?

a) Tall

b) Funny

¢) Rich

d) Scary

What is the name of the butler?

a) Kitty

b) Gomez

¢) Lurch

d) Thing

What is the name of the family's pet lion?
a) Kitty

b) Thing

¢) Lurch

d) Pugsley

Who helps around the house?

a) Grandma

b) Uncle Fester

¢) Cousin Itt

d) Thing
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